
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Adam Stiers 
Technical Manager,  
Regulatory Applications 

tel 519-436-4558 
astiers@uniongas.com 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
50 Keil Drive N. 
Chatham, Ontario, Canada 
N7M 5M1 

March 8, 2019 

 

BY EMAIL, COURIER & RESS 

 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli,  

 

Re:    EB-2017-0127/0128 – Mid-Term Review of the Demand Side Management (DSM)      
Framework for Natural Gas Distributors (2015-2020) - Cost Awards                     

 
Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) received cost claims for the above noted proceeding from: 
 
• Association of Power Producers of Ontario (APPrO), 
• Building Owners and Managers Association, Greater Toronto (BOMA),  
• Consumers Council of Canada (CCC), 
• Environmental Defence (ED), 
• Enerlife Consulting Inc., 
• Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO), 
• Green Energy Coalition (GEC),  
• Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA),  
• Low Income Energy Network (LIEN), 
• London Property Management Association (LPMA),  
• Ontario Sustainable Energy Association (OSEA), 
• School Energy Coalition (SEC), and 
• Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC). 
 
Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claims and has no concerns. 
 

Yours truly, 

[Original signed by] 

Adam Stiers 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 

 

cc:  Dennis O’Leary (Aird & Berlis) 
       Myriam Seers (Torys) 
       All Participants (EB-2018-0127/0128) 
 


